yet on the order it states everything was meant to be done by the 13/06/2018, but yet the court order is dated the
12/06/2018

The only reason | got the order is | called the court 3 times 2 of them times | was told nothing was on the system
and that it can take 2 weeks for us to get the order, the last call on the 15/06/2018 on the | spoke with Paul a
member of court staff he said he did not know why | did not have the order and sent it in the post to me so | got
that on the 19/06/2018 and | called Kiran.

| said to Kiran | will do a write-up over the next few days and send it to give a sort of time line things happened.
Regards

Lorraine

From: Ludmilla Iyavoo [mailto: Ludmilla.Iyavoo@enfield.gov.uk]
Sent: 21 June 2018 17:40

To: Lorraine Cordell

Subject: LBE v Cordell - bundle [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Classification: OFFICIAL
Dear Ms Cordell,

Please find attached a copy of the hearing bundle, for your attention. A hardcopy has also been sent to you by
Post.

Kind regards,
Ludmilla lyavoo
Solicitor
Corporate Team
Legal Services
Enfield Council
Silver Street
Enfield EN1 3XY

DX 90615 Enfield 1

Telephone: 020 8379 8323
Fax: 020 8379 6492

Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent services and building
strong communities.
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